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IFB No. 1-14-C057 
Infrastructure Optimization Consultant Services 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 

1. Does the bidder need to be local?  
Answer:  Yes. To be certified by the Authority as an LDBE, a firm must be a small business 
concern which is organized for profit and which is located within a 100-mile radius of 
Washington, DC's zero mile marker.   

2. Can a LDBE use a Non-LDBE as a subcontractor for this opportunity? The LDBE will be 
prime and non-LDBE will be a subcontractor to the LDBE?  
Answer:  No.  The apparent successful prime offeror and any other LDBE firms that the 
offeror plans to use to perform this contract must be LDBE certified by the Authority not later 
than the date established by the Authority for the award of this contract.   

3. Is the $100,000 to $200,000 estimate the total for Phases I - III? 
Answer:  Yes. 

4. Do the proposed team members require certifications at time of proposal submission? 
Answer:  Yes.  

5. Does the Airports Authority intend to competitively bid out the Unified Network and Data 
Center Consolidation portions of this project or is that dependent on consultant findings? 
Answer:  The successful offeror will provide designs for a Unified Network and Data Center 
Consolidation project as well as program management for implementation. 

6. Would the awarded consultant be precluded from submitting a proposal for either of these 
services? 
Answer:  Yes.  The successful offeror may not provide subsequent services due to a conflict 
of interest.   

7. Would working on this contract preclude the successful offeror from providing the 
implementation? 
Answer:   Yes.  See response to question 6. 
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8. Would you consider adding NAICS code 334220?   
Answer:  No, NAICS code 334220 (Radio and Television Broadcasting and Wireless 
Communications Equipment Manufacturing) will not be included as it deals primarily with 
manufacturing and there is no manufacturing component in this solicitation. Each LDBE may 
be approved for up to five NAICS codes. 

9. Will the successful offeror be allowed to bid on other MWAA IT initiatives, for example, the 
P25 radio project, or RFID project(s)? 
Answer:   Yes. 

10. Can the requirement for a 3 month CCIE be reduced? 
Answer:  No, the requirement will not be reduced.   

11. Is the successful offeror required to provide 300 hours in the Supplemental Consulting 
Services Phase?  
Answer:  Supplemental Consulting Services will be issued on a task order basis at the 
agreed upon rates in the contract. The rates and hours utilized in the price schedule are for 
estimating purposes only. 

12. In the SOW, the Airport Authority references work completion in calendar days versus 
business days.  Is this correct?  
Answer:  See Amendment 001.  

13. Will unsuccessful offerors (prime and subs) be precluded from participation in the resulting 
network infrastructure IFB? 
Answer:  No.  Unsuccessful offerors may bid on subsequent services.  

14. The Authority reserves the right to include an Infrastructure Optimization review for the 
Technology Infrastructure managed by Airport Operations. Does this mean that this 
additional Infrastructure Optimization Review for Airport Operations will not go to IFB? 
Answer:  Correct, if the Authority is satisfied with the results of Phases I-IV, the Authority 
reserves the right to include an Infrastructure Optimization review under the awarded 
contract.   

15. Are the future initiatives as described on Page 3 of the SOW a description of the 
Infrastructure Optimization Review managed by Airport Operations or are these two separate 
initiatives? 
Answer:   These are two separate initiatives. 

16. Will the bidders and/or award recipient, prime or sub, of this IFB be excluded from bidding on 
any of the future initiatives as described on Page 3 of the SOW? 
Answer:  Yes.  See response to question 6. 
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17. Will the resulting core infrastructure bid from IFB 1-14-CO57 have a 100% LDBE 
requirement? 
Answer:  The LDBE participation requirements will be determined prior to issuance by the 
Equal Opportunity Program office. 

18. What is the scope of Security Management beyond AV and Patching? 
Answer:  Security management will include monitoring.  

19. What brand of Firewalls and other Security Appliances/Services are currently in place? 
Answer:  Cisco. 

20. Is Fibre Channel used? If so, what brand are the FC switches? 
Answer:    Brocade/Cisco. 

21. Are Storage Arrays and Load Balancers Inventory and Assessment in scope? If so, what 
brand of LB used?  
Answer:  Yes storage arrays and load balancers (F5) are in scope. 

22. Is Spectrum Analysis limited to just WiFi 2.4g to 5g ranges, or to include LMRS, 700 to 
800mhz, and others? 
Answer:  Spectrum Analysis is limited to Wi-Fi and LMR. 

23. Will the Authority consider a two-week extension to the due date for proposals due to the 
extensive requirements for forms and other information in the IFB? 
Answer:  See Amendment 001. 

24. Due to the extensive requirements, would MWAA extend the deadline for proposal 
submission by 14 days? 
Answer:  See Amendment 001. 


